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Yamhill County Parks

Unique natural, cultural, and historic places where people can enjoy outdoor
recreation and educational activities.

615 E. Sixth Street. McMinnville. Orecon 97128 - Phone: 503-434-7463 - Fax: 503-472-5216

Inter-Office Memorandum

Date: January 11, 2016

To: Commissioner Allen Springer, Chair; Commissioner Stan Primozich, Parks Liaison
From: Brett Henry, Parks Division Manager

Subject: Appointment of Galen McBee to the Parks and Recreation Board

Attachments (2): Yamhill County Membership Application for Advisory Board; Board Order 15-376

The Parks Board currently has one vacancy. Galen McBee of 625 NE 11 St., McMinnville recently applied

for membership to the Parks and Recreation Board. Mr. McBee attended the Parks Board Meeting on

December 7, 2015 to present his application for consideration and introduce himself as a prospective Board
Member.

Mr. McBee was an active member of the Parks and Recreation Board since May 16, 2007 (appointed by Board
Order 07-125) until his second term expired on May 16, 2015. During his first term, Mr. McBee served as the
Vice-Chair for the last 2 years and excelled in this capacity. Mr. McBee brings many years of parks and
recreation experience (retired McMinnville Parks Director and the only Board Member with a park named after
him) and he is an avid cycler. Together, this experience has made him the ultimate resource in all aspects of
park planning, development, and operations.

On September 10, 2015, the Parks and Recreation Board bylaws were amended in B.O 15-376. The
amendment under Article 4 Membership and Quorum allows Board members to now serve additional four year
terms upon approval of the Board of Commissioners.

At the December 7, 2015 Parks Board meeting, the Board deliberated and voted, unanimously, to recommend
the appointment of Galen McBee to the Yamhill County Parks & Recreation Advisory Board.
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